

# Juan Ramirez

jgramirezc2@gmail.com

+573005454818

[linkedin.com/in/juanramirezc2](https://www.linkedin.com/in/juanramirezc2)

<https://www.juangabriel.dev>

## Summary

With over 13+ years of experience in the web development world, my biggest goal is to help companies by bringing simple solutions to complex problems.

Passionate about developing unique user experiences!

Every position I have held has transformed my skill set and goals toward forward-thinking technology. I am obsessed with expanding my craft, solving challenging problems, and staying on the bleeding edge.

## Experience

### **Front End Engineering Lead**

Mismo

Apr 2022 - Present (2 years)

As a Fronted End Engineering Lead, I have the Following Responsibilities

- Review Code in Pull Request and Identify harmful patterns or practices
- Split the work between developers, paying particular attention to avoid overlaps and helping them reach high productivity levels.
- Code Highly scalable and maintainable code.
- Write Unit Tests for all the code and new features
- Take part in architectural decisions

### **Front-end Architect**

Software Mind LATAM

Sep 2020 - Aug 2022 (2 years)

As a contractor for a speech therapy startup based in the US, I was responsible for

- Design the FE architecture, paying particular attention to scalability and modularity
- Write maintainable and testable code that adheres to web standards and performance
- Review code submitted to the codebase, paying attention to bad practices or bad patterns

### **Senior Frontend Developer**

Rockstar Coders

Nov 2019 - Aug 2020 (10 months)

- Delivering React-based Drupal themes for clients such as Goodfolk agency and Taoti Creative.
- Built upbeat.org and securityfirstflorida.com Drupal themes and gojava.ca, a Shopify e-commerce.
- Delivered cross-browser compatibility using HTML5 and structured modules in SASS and stateful components using React.js and redux to manage the state across the site.

### **Senior Frontend Developer**

Zaga Labs

Jun 2018 - Nov 2019 (1 year 6 months)

Assisted in developing React-based Drupal themes and created themes for shop.skinmedica.com, shop.johnsonsbaby.com, and wen.com.

The themes were built with a dynamic user interface using react.js as the presentational layer, a redux for state management, BEM as a CSS methodology, and Less as a preprocessor, achieving a modular architecture.

## Freelance Software Engineer

### Autónomo

Jan 2016 - Aug 2018 (2 years 8 months)

As a freelance on platforms like Upwork and Elance, I worked on projects for clients using Frontend Technologies like React.js and Backbone.

Distractify was one of the projects to which I contributed. I communicated clearly with the client and gathered the requirements, which led the project to a successful delivery.



## Front-end engineer

### XumaK

Feb 2015 - Nov 2015 (10 months)

I was in charge of front-end development on top of the CMS Adobe Experience Manager. I built themes for clients such as clearpath.org and Latam Airlines (latam.com), using AngularJS, LESS, and React.



## Frontend Web Developer

### Boyle Software

Jun 2014 - Dec 2014 (7 months)

I worked as a consultant for American Media Inc., and from there, I helped with the WordPress blog radaronline.com. I was bringing support to integrate ads into the site and customize templates.



## Fullstack Developer

### Paradiso Learning

Sep 2013 - May 2014 (9 months)

My role as a frontend developer consisted of Building the company's website in Joomla and developing the company's blog with WordPress using HTML5 and jQuery. I also worked on developing Moodle sites for clients.



## Web Developer

### AIATIC

Oct 2011 - Mar 2013 (1 year 6 months)

As part of a five-developer team that developed a Joomla extension using PHP, jQuery, Google Maps, and CSS3, webkard.com was a company directory.

## Education



## Universidad Tecnológica de Pereira

Engineer's degree, Computer Science

2010 - 2015

## Licenses & Certifications



**Advanced PHP certification** - Universidad Tecnológica de Pereira  
123321432178



**Introduction to User Experience Principles and Processes** - Coursera  
PEUJCYZWVKBK



**Front-End Web Development with React** - Coursera  
FXZHGPLHAT7L



**Full-Stack Web Development with React Specialization** - Coursera  
PH56D426AEY9



**Server-side Development with NodeJS, Express and MongoDB** - Coursera  
PH56D426AEY9

## Skills

React Hooks • Material-UI • Redux Thunk • SASS • Tailwind CSS • TypeScript • React.js •  
Node.js • HTML5 • Web3